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Fenstermacher, Dave

From: David Margolis-Pineo <dmp@portlandmaine.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 12:23 PM
To: Angel Robinson
Cc: Fenstermacher, Dave; Jeff Levine; Barbara Barhydt; Helen Donaldson; Shukria Wiar; Jean 

Fraser; Rick Knowland; Nancy Gallinaro; Benjamin Pearson; Rachel Smith; John Emerson; 
Scott Firmin

Subject: Wastewater Capacity Application Approval for 1363 Washington Ave - Taco Bell

March 15, 2016 

  

RE:     The Capacity to Handle Wastewater Flows from 1363 Washington Ave – Proposed Taco 

Bell 

  

  

Dear Angel:  (angel.robinson@guggenheimpartners.com) 

  

The Department of Public Works, which includes the Water Resource Division have reviewed and determined 

that the downstream sewers from 1363 Washington Ave has the capacity to convey the estimated 1,416 gpd of 

proposed wastewater which will be generated from this facility.   

  

The Department is aware that a 1,000 gallon grease interceptor is proposed with this project.  The addition of this 

device is much appreciated.  

  

If the City can be of further assistance, please call me at 874-8850 or 400-

6695.                                                                                          

Sincerely, 

                                                                                                                                CITY OF PORTLAND 

 

                                                                                                                                David Margolis-Pineo 

  

                                                                                                                                David Margolis-Pineo 
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                                                                                                                                Deputy City Engineer 

                                                                                                                                                                                                 

  

  

Anticipated Wastewater Flows from the Proposed Taco Bell at 1363     Washington Ave: 

            Three Meals per Day with 40 Seats @ 30 gpd/seat =                     1,200 gpd 

                                18 Employees @12 gpd/employee =                                                 216 

gpd                                                                                                                                          

                                                                                                                          Total                   1,416 gpd         

  

                        Jeffrey Levine, Director, Department of Planning and Urban Development, City of Portland 

                        Barbara Barhydt, Development Review Services Mgr., Dep’t. of Planning and Urban Development, City of Portland 

                        Nell Donaldson, Department of Planning and Urban Development, City of Portland 

                        Shukria Wiar, Planner, Department of Planning and Urban Development, City of Portland 

                        Jean Fraser, Planner, Department of Planning and Urban Development, City of Portland 

                        Rick Knowland, Planner, Department of Planning and Urban Development, City of Portland 

                        Nancy Gallinaro, Water Resources Manager  

                        Benjamin N. Pearson, Industrial Pretreatment Coordinator, City of Portland 

                    Rachel Smith,  Assistance Industrial Pretreatment Coordinator, City of Portland 

                        John Emerson, Wastewater Coordinator, City of Portland  

                        Scott Firmin, Director of Wastewater, Portland Water District 

                        David Fenstermacher -  VHB 

 

--  

David Margolisâ€žPineo 

Deputy City Engineer 

Department of Public Services 

55 Portland St. 

Portland, ME  04101 

Office     207â€ž874â€ž8850    

Fax        207â€ž874â€ž8852    

Cell        207â€ž400â€ž6695 

dmp@portlandmaine.gov 
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Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about 
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised 
that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested. 


